



Name

Avocat à la Cour

CONTACT

Marccus Partners
2, boulevard de la Dordogne
67000 Strasbourg
France

Tel.: +33 (0) 3 88 24 74 52

Fax: +33 (0) 3 88 24 23 52

Email: andreas.spitz@marccuspartners.com

French qualified attorney since 1996, Andreas Spitz is a restructuring and commercial law partner in our Strasbourg office. His practice focuses on restructuring and insolvency law. He also handles a wide range of complex commercial law issues, specially leasing agreements. He regularly advises and represents European corporations in both international and cross-border contracts and litigations/arbitrations.

PRACTICES

- Insolvency law
- Contractual law
- Commercial law
- Litigation / Arbitration

EXPERIENCE

- Since 2008, Partner, Marccus Partners, Strasbourg
- 2008, Director Landwell & Associés (PWC network), Strasbourg
- 2004 – 2008, Associate then Partner, TLS (PWC network), Strasbourg
- 2000 – 2004, Associate, Landwell & Associés Strasbourg
- 1999 – 2000, Associate, HSK3G Law Firm at Strasbourg
- 1999, Associate, ASA Law Firm at Strasbourg
- 1996 – 1998, Associate, LOCHERT – RUHLMANN - SOLER-COUTEAUX - LLORENS Partners at Strasbourg

EDUCATION

- 1996, CAPA French Bar Examen, Admission to the Strasbourg Bar
- 1994, Masters Degree in Corporate Law & Taxation (DESS),
- Corporate Law Advisor diploma (DJCE),
- Certification in Corporate Law,
- Senior diploma in Franco-German Corporate law
- 1993, Bachelor's Degree in Law in 1993
- 1991, Intermediary diploma of German law, Sarre University (Germany)
- 1996 – 2000, Associate Professor at the Franco-German Corporate Law Diploma and at the Robert Schuman University at Strasbourg

LANGUAGES

- German
- French
- English